UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
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Nocket Nn.: 50-400
MEMORANDUM FOR: Distribution
FROM: George W. Knighton, Chief

Licensing Branch Nc. 3
Division of Licensina

SUBJECT: INPUT TO SALP REPORT FOR SHEARON HARRTS-1

As you are aware, NRR Offic. .etter No. 44 dated Januarv 3, 1984, has
implemented a new procedure for NRR Input into the SALP data base in which
each organization contributing to the SER and/or SSER will also provide SALP
input. The Shearon Harris-1 SALP period extends from 02/01/83 to 04/30/84.
Since you have provided SER and/or SSER input, we request that you also
provide SALP input by May 25, 1984,

SALP input includes an evaluation matrix where the applicant is to be

rated Performance Category 1, 2 or 3 by each branch for each of the seven
evaluation criteria. NRC Manual Chapter 0516 (enclosed) defines the cate-
gories and evaluation criteria. In most cases, some of the categories will

be N/A.

In your response, please fill out the appropriate section of the attached
matrix and provide a brief explanation for your rating for each evaluation
criterion. This is most important if you rate the application as a 3.

If you have anv questions re?arding this reauest, piease contact Preiect
Manager Bart Buckley (x28379).

Georage Knighton,Ahief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Evaluation Matrix
Manual Chapter 0516 pages
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